KCID

YOUR MUSIC STATION

1490 KC Caldwell Broadcasting Co., Ine. P. O. Box 1052, Caldwell, Idaho 250 Watts

30 October 195l

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
Box 9&
Geneva, Nebraska
Dear Mr. Nittler:
This is to acknowledge your reception report of

the 25th of October. We use the followig equipment here:

Transmitter RCA RTA 250 L

Remote Control Schafer Custom Engineering’
Audio Egpt. RCA, Gates and CHmposite
Antenna Single Non-Directional Tower

365 feet high (.625 wave)

Thank you for your report.
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Richard E. Lewis,
Chief Engineer



